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STATE OF
COLORADO

Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

C1983059, Terror Creek Loadout, RN7, Adequacy Review

Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 8:34 AM

To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Leigh,

Please extend the due date for RN-7 until January 31, 2020 for reasons listed below.

Thank you,

Doug Smith
Oxbow Mining, LLC

(970) 929-6034

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@OXBOW.COM>

Subject: Re: C1983059, Terror Creek Loadout, RN7, Adequacy Review

[external email-use caution]

Doug,

The due date for RN-07 for Terror Creek is Friday, but there are a couple of things we are missing.

The first is the affidavit of publication of the Division's decision to approve PR-1, without which PR-1 can't be issued. | just
talked to someone at the paper and the person who recently took over legal notices (Oscar) has apparently left. The
person who's doing it now (Diane or DeeAnn) is out sick all week. The person | spoke to (Kerry) said she would try to
chase up the notarized affidavit, but she's unfamiliar with the legal notices processes.

The second goes back to the original adequacy review letter (attached). The focus of Oxbow's response at the time was
understandably all about item 3, the updated cost estimate. That has been addressed, but items 1 and 2 have not. Would
you please send a letter in reply to the adequacy letter addressing items 1 and 27?

I think it will be necessary to extend the due date again, I'd suggest to the end of the month.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1655265401031347479&simpl=msg-f%3A16552654010...
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Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

| ]

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us/

On Thu, Feb 14, 2019 at 3:25 PM Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us> wrote:

Attached

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us/
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